
Florida Department of Transportation
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
1000 NW 111 Avenue 

Miami, FL  33172

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE: May 06, 2021 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6M86 

Financial Project No.:   433511-2-52-01 

County(ies):               Miami-Dade  

 Project Name:               An Incentive-Disincentive contract that consists of 
Rail Capacity Project Intersection improvement 
along N.E 203 Street between SR-5/US-1 and West 
Dixie Hwy in Miami-Dade County 

______________________________________________________________________________

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information 

is hereby supplemented as set forth below. 

 Plans Revision Number #1

 New Electronic Bid System (EBS) file.  



If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online Ordering 

Website at   https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/   to download 

the Amendment file for this addendum. 


